
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-

mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 

made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks, Michael Carolan, Brian Kischnick 

   

October 2, 2013 3:00 PM LOWER LEVEL 
  CONFERENCE ROOM 
   

 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – September 4, 2013 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PETE PERTILE, 5574 IVANHOE – A variance for relief of 
Chapter 83 to install a 5’ high pvc picket fence in the required front setback along Highbury 
where the Fence Code limits the height of fences to 30”. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARY CURL, 3955 ANVIL DRIVE – A variance for relief of 
Chapter 83 to install a 4’ high chain link fence in the required front setback along Wattles 
where the Fence Code limits the height of fences to 30”. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK STIEBER FOR ALLIED SIGNS, INC., 36895 
DEQUINDRE – In order to place two ground signs (menu boards), each measuring 46 
square feet in size, a variance from the Sign Code that limits the size of these signs to 36 
square feet each.   
 
CHAPTER 85.01.04 (A) (3) 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, SEAN TWOMEY FOR DRURY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, 575-591 W. BIG BEAVER – A variance from the requirement that 
permits a maximum of two ground signs on the property, in order to maintain a previously 
erected third ground sign measuring 36 square feet.  
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (4) (a) 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

http://www.troymi.gov/
mailto:planning@troymi.gov


Building Code Board of Appeals  Page 2 
October 2, 2013 
 
 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-

mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be 

made to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 

 
E. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 750 TOWER – In 

order to place a second and third wall sign measuring 116.24 and 24.5 square feet 
respectively, a variance from the requirement allowing a maximum of one wall sign, not 
exceeding 200 square feet.  
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (3) (a) 
 

F. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE OF R. E. MOORHOUSE AND 
ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR 5440 CORPORATE – In order to place 4 wall signs each 
measuring 100 square feet, a variance from the requirement allowing a maximum of one 
wall sign, not exceeding 200 square feet. 
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (3) (a) 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on September 4, 2013 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Member(s) Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by: Abitheira 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the July 10, 2013 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASE(S) 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, JON AND LISA BRUNT, 5637 MARTELL DRIVE – A 

variance for relief of Chapter 83 to install a 6 foot high privacy fence in the front 
setback along the south frontage of Martell Drive where the Fence Code limits the 
height to 48 inches. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request.  He stated the department received no 
responses to the public hearing notices.  Mr. Grusnick displayed photographs of the 
property and addressed concern for the potential vision obstruction of school 
children and pedestrians using the public sidewalk along Martell. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 
 
 

2 
 

Jon and Lisa Brunt were present.  They cited reasons for the request: the desire for 
privacy from the school activity, children and pedestrian traffic and potential liability 
with future installation of an in-ground pool.  They indicated the fence contractor is 
aware of the obstruction view and propose to cut back the fence on a diagonal angle 
at the property corner. 
 
Mr. Grusnick showed to the applicant the scale of the 25’ corner clearance triangular 
cutback necessary to eliminate the obstruction view. 
 
Mr. and Mrs. Brunt said they would have no problem with the triangular cutback as 
required by the City. 
 
Mr. Abitheira shared he is very familiar with the school baseball activity and traffic.  
He said the subject lot is very unique and he identifies with the applicant’s request 
for the privacy fence. 
 
Discussion followed on: 
• House setback from lot line. 
• Preservation of existing trees. 
• Existing chain link fence; ownership, maintenance of weed growth. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, That the variance request for relief of Chapter 83 to install a 6 foot high 
privacy fence in the front setback along the south frontage of Martell Drive, be 
granted for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and 

intent of Chapter 83; and 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity; and 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the variance is subject to providing a corner clearance 
triangular area without fencing starting at the intersection of the Martell right-of-way 
and the driveway approach, extending for a distance of 25 feet north of the driveway 
and 25 feet west along Martell for the purpose of eliminating the public sidewalk 
vision obstruction.  
 
Yeas: Abitheira, Brooks, Carolan 
Nay: Dziurman 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT SEPTEMBER 4, 2013 
 
 

3 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:20 p.m. 
 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2013\Draft\2013 09 04 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PETE PERTILE, 5574 IVANHOE – A variance for relief of 
Chapter 83 to install a 5’ high pvc picket fence in the required front setback along 
Highbury where the Fence Code limits the height of fences to 30”. 
 
CHAPTER 83 
 

 













3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARY CURL, 3955 ANVIL – A variance for relief 
of Chapter 83 to install a 4’ high chain link fence in the required front 
setback along Wattles where the Fence Code limits the height of fences 
to 30”. 
 
CHAPTER 83 

 













3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK STIEBER FOR ALLIED SIGNS, INC., 36895 
DEQUINDRE – In order to place two ground signs (menu boards), each 
measuring 46 square feet in size, a variance from the Sign Code that limits the 
size of these signs to 36 square feet each.   

 
CHAPTER 85.01.04 (A) (3) 

 
 









evanspm
Typewritten Text
63.99" x 103.5"= 46 sf

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval

evanspm
Oval





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

D. VARIANCE REQUEST, SEAN TWOMEY FOR DRURY DEVELOPMENT 
CORPORATION, 575-591 W. BIG BEAVER – A variance from the requirement 
that permits a maximum of two ground signs on the property, in order to maintain 
a previously erected third ground sign measuring 36 square feet.  

 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (4) (a) 

 
 



evanspm
Typewritten Text
575-591 W. Big Beaver



evanspm
Typewritten Text







∅

DRAWN BY:

ARCHITECT:

GARRY

McGRATH

721 EMERSON RD. STE 200

ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 63141

TEL: (314) 587-2521

FAX: (314) 989-3421

garry.mcgrath@ddcmail.com

The Professional Architects seal affixed to this sheet

applies only to the material and items shown on this

sheet. All drawings, instruments or other documents

not exhibiting this seal shall not be considered

prepared by this architect, and this architect expressly

disclaims any and all responsibility for such plan,

drawings or documents not exhibiting this seal.

SHEET  ISSUED

FOR: DATE:BY:

SHEET NO.

evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
EXISTING 36 SQUARE FOOT GROUND SIGN THAT NEEDS A VARIANCE

evanspm
Typewritten Text



evanspm
Line

evanspm
Typewritten Text
36 square feet



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

E. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 750 
TOWER DRIVE – In order to place a second and third wall sign measuring 
116.24 and 24.5 square feet respectively, a variance from the requirement 
allowing a maximum of one wall sign, not exceeding 200 square feet.  

 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (3) (a) 

 









evanspm
Typewritten Text
116.24 SF

evanspm
Typewritten Text
NO VARIANCE NEEDED FOR THIS SIGN



evanspm
Typewritten Text
4' x 28'4" = 113.33 sf17.5" x 24" = 2.9 sf

evanspm
Typewritten Text
total sign size 116.24 sf

evanspm
Typewritten Text
VARIANCE REQUESTED



evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text

evanspm
Typewritten Text
156" x 22" =23.83 sf   8" x 12" = .66 sf   TOTAL SIGN SIZE 24.5 SF

evanspm
Typewritten Text
VARIANCE REQUESTED



3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

F. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE OF R. E. MOORHOUSE 
AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR 5440 CORPORATE – In order to place 4 
wall signs each measuring 100 square feet, a variance from the requirement 
allowing a maximum of one wall sign, not exceeding 200 square feet. 
 
CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (3) (a) 

 

















 



RESOLUTION TEMPLATE 
 
 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That the variance request for  [applicant name, company, address or location]  , 
for relief of Chapter 85 (Chapter 83) to     [request]   ,  
 
Be granted for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would not be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and intent of 

Chapter 85 (Chapter 83); and 
2. The variance does not adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the proposed 

sign; and 
3. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual characteristics 

of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
 
Be denied for the following reasons: 
 
1. The variance would be contrary to the public interest or general purpose and intent of 

Chapter 85 (Chapter 83); and 
2. The variance would adversely affect properties in the immediate vicinity of the proposed 

sign; and 
3. The petitioner has failed to demonstrate any hardship or practical difficulty because: 

a) Reasonable use can be made of the property without the variance, and 
b) Public health, safety and welfare would not be negatively affected in the absence of the 

variance, and 
c) Conforming to the ordinance is not unnecessarily burdensome; and 
d) There is no evidence of hardship or practical difficulties resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property because there is nothing unusual about the size, shape 
or configuration of the parcel that would make it unnecessarily burdensome to comply 
with the requirements of the sign (fence) ordinance. 

 
 
Be postponed / tabled for the following reasons: 
 
 
Yeas: 
Nays: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Agendas\2013\Resolution Template.doc 

 


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	September 4, 2013

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, PETE PERTILE, 5574 IVANHOE
	Application

	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, MARY CURL, 3955 ANVIL
	Application

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, PATRICK STIEBER FOR ALLIED SIGNS, INC., 36895 DEQUINDRE
	Application

	D. VARIANCE REQUEST, SEAN TWOMEY FOR DRURY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, 575-591 W. BIG BEAVER
	Application

	E. VARIANCE REQUEST, KEVIN DETERS OF METRO DETROIT SIGNS, 750 TOWER DRIVE
	Application

	F. VARIANCE REQUEST, ROBERT MOORHOUSE OF R. E. MOORHOUSE AND ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR 5440 CORPORATE
	Application


	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT
	RESOLUTION TEMPLATE



